STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT QFFICE

May 4, 1988 POST OFFICE BOX 1980

GARREY CARRUTHERS HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-13880

GOVERNOR

(505) 393-6161

Texaco Producing Inc.
P.0. Box 1137
Eunice, NM 88231

Attn: Richard Mills

Re: Conoco Inc.
Lockhart A-35 #1-D
Section 35, T21S, R37E
Blinebry Prorated Gas and Drinkard Pool
Downhole Commingled per DHC-685

Gentlemen:

The Blinebry prorated gas and the Drinkard oil zones have been
downhole commingled in the above-referenced well as authorized
by DHC-685.

Your monthly transporter's report, Form C-111, should reflect
the proper percentage for the Blinebry and Drinkard Pools as
established by DHC-685. A copy of this order is enclosed for
your information,

Should you have questions concerning this matter, please contact
Evelyn Downs at (505) 393-6161.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

JS/ED/ed

Encl.

cc: Conoco Inc.
File



